David Tobon

150 Springdale lane Bloomingdale, IL 60108 Phone: 331-645-6221 David.Tobon.0008@gmail.com

Career Objective:

Dedicated Nurse to provide extensive patient care and leadership primarily in hospital and clinical settings. Adept at assessing patient needs and providing care in ambulatory settings as necessary. Committed to providing specialized patient care and medical treatment.

Education

December 2020:

- Bachelor of Science, Nursing, Northern Illinois University, DeKalb, IL
- Minor in Military Science, Northern Illinois University, DeKalb, IL.

May 2016:

Associates in Arts, College of DuPage, Glen Ellyn, IL.

Academic Experience

- NURS 303 Foundations of Nursing Clinical- 44 hours, Oak Crest Retirement Home, DeKalb, IL.
- NURS 323 Mental Health Nursing Clinical- 64 hours, Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health, Hoffman Estates, IL.
- NURS 313 Adult Health Nursing Clinical- 64 hours, Central DuPage Hospital, Wheaton, IL.
- NURS 333 Adult Health Nursing Clinical- 64 hours, Edward Hospital, Naperville, IL.
- NURS 343 Childbearing Family Clinical- 64 hours, Rush-Copley Medical Center, Aurora, IL.
- NURS 443 Population-Focused Nursing Clinical- 64 hours, Sycamore surrounding area, Sycamore, IL.
- NURS 433 Child Health Nursing Clinical- 64 hours, Online class COVID-19.
- NURS 453 Capstone Clinical- 128 hours, Javon Bea Hospital-Riverside, Rockford, IL.
- Nursing Internship, NSTP, Womack Medical Center, Fort Bragg, NC. (May 17th 2019-July 8th 2019).

Work Experience

- Cardiac/Medical Surgical Nurse
 - Mercyhealth Javon bae hospital-Riverside, January 2021 to present
 - Provided patient care, performed assessments, and interventions at a 21-bed cardiac unit and a 26 bed Medical Surgical unit which includes cardiac, neurology, trauma and post-surgical patients.
 - Assessed patients' condition, notified physicians of clinical changes as well as prepared and implemented patient care plans.
 - Monitored vital signs, adequacy of ventilation, and levels of consciousness and pain.
 - Administered medications as determined by the patient's condition (IV, Sub-Q, etc.)
 - Communicated the patient's condition to family members in a compassionate and non-technical manner.
- Rehabilitation Registered Nurse
 - Van Matre Rehabilitation Hospital, May 2021 to October 2021
 - Provided physiological and psychosocial care to patients as per doctor's instructions.

- Taught patients how to use wheelchairs prosthetic limbs and similar medical devices.
- Alerted physicians of any issues with assigned therapies and made adjustments.
- Coordinated with medical staff to develop customized rehab plans for each patient.
- Assisted neurological doctors with patient testings and evaluations.
- Administered medications and assisted with patient testing.
- Monitored patients' neurological activities.
- Kept patient medical records current.

• Registered Nurse

- o Maxim Healthcare Services, January 2021 to Present
 - Administered pain medication to patients suffering from a variety of different medical conditions. Tracked the administration of various medications for each patient and monitored other pain management treatment strategies.
 - Supported an average caseload of 65 patients in the provision of preventative health care within a nursing home environment.
 - Provided ongoing assistance to physicians and geriatric health care professionals from routine appointments to crisis management care.
 - Maintained clear concise and accurate patient records. Tracked patient pain management plans nutritional regimes and changes in patient mental health behavior.
- Cadet SMP Medical support
 - o U.S. Army National Guard, October 2016 to Present
 - Shadowing a lieutenant (internship).
 - Learn proper standard of operation for medical support.
 - Keep calm during stressful situations.
 - Follow all Army values.
 - 88M Transportation specialist.
 - Proper care of trucks ranging from 5 tons to 30 tons.
 - Follow proper instructions.
 - Follow all Army values.
- Certified Nursing Assistant
 - Maxim Healthcare Services, May 2018 to December 2020
 - CPR/AED certified.
 - Proficient in all CNA skills.
 - Travel CNA
 - Hospice, Long Term Care, Transitional Care Hospital, Rehab.
- Certified Nursing Assistant
 - Kindred Hospital Sycamore, May 2016 to December 2017
 - CPR/AED certified.
 - Proficient in all CNA skills.
 - Worked in ICU type setting.
 - Respiratory care (ventilator, tracheostomy care, intubated pt care).
 - Cardiac care.
 - Trained in code blue environment.